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Question UNDP Response  

1 Annexes   

1. UNDP policies governing Service Contracts 

(Annex B) 

2. Handbook on Setting Remuneration for 

Service Contract Personnel (Annex A) 

3. SC salary scale (Annex C) 

 

 

 

Annex A and B have been 

uploaded to E-tendering and is now 

accessible for bidders.  

 

Annex C will be provided to the 

successful bidder at contracting 

stage.   

2 Clarification   

1. List of positions to be surveyed? 

2. Number of companies to be surveyed? 

3. Number of employees to be surveyed? 

4. Number of employers to be surveyed? 

5. Categories of the companies to be surveyed? 

 

 

 

Please refer to Annexes A and B for 

all information available.  

3 Deadline    

We request UNDP’s consideration on extending 

the deadline for submission. 

 

The deadline of the RFP is hereby 

extended to Sunday 18/10/2020 

7:30AM EDT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Head of Procurement 

UNDP Afghanistan 

06-Oct-2020 
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